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Mir, W. E, Gilmore, Pres't.,
National Phonograph Co. Ltd.,
25 Clerkenwell Road,
London E.‘C. England.
Dear Sirs:--

I beg to hand you herewith copy of a communication received
from Mr. Cabanas, in which he reports progress in the work of taking
Mexican Records, I am asking him to forward the MASTERS by Wells
Fargo & Co's Express, as these people have excellent connmctions,
and I will arrange, when shipments reach New York, to have them
carefully inspected.

I have also advised him not to do anything in the way of
taking songs from Italian Operas by female voices, as I helieve
this can he done much more saiisfactory in Furope,

I also enclose herewith extract from the MRZICAW HERALD
published in Mexico City, May 8th., Inasmuch, as 1t 1: now well known
among our competitors that we hiave instaled & Record ~.ant in Mexi-
co, I will give Mr. Mc Chesney a copy of {nis artcicle or the next
issue of the PHONOGRAPH MOIT:iY,.

I recently received a communication from ¥r, Cabanas,

referring to the matter of prics-cutting in that territory. He
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states that Mr. WILKINSON,-a representative of the Columbia Phono=
graph Co., 1s very ankious to know what 1ist prices we propose to
establish in Mexico and I enclose herewith Columbia Co's Mexican
list.,

Inagmuch as I am awaiting instructions from Nr. Dyer,
in relation to our Mexican Agreement, I will not be able to go

into this matter with you fully until you return,

Our business started off in good shape this month and
indications are that our sales for May will exceed those of April,
Up to May 16th our business amounted to $9360,00 against $6694,00
for“Aﬁril, covering the same period,--an increase of $2666.00,

New York exporters report business as practically "dead",

but all look forward to a very good business next season,

I received your letter of the 6th inst., dated at
Brussels, and can imagine that you have been very busy since you
reached London, I am sure that we shall all welcome advice to the
effect that you are leaving for the States.

Trusting this will find Mrs. Gilmore and yourself enjoy=-
ing your usual good health and with kind regards, I remain

Very truly yours,
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EDNISON PHONOSMAPA CO. WILL TAEE $5LsClIQNS OF NEIIICA MUSIC.

The Yational Phonooranh Co. menufacturcrs of Edison Phonographs and
Records, nave just coryictad the installatioen of their rscord plant at 1=
Calle de Colon No. 7, opposite the Americen consulate, and have begun
taliing selections of ifexican vocal and instruasnial musile, executed by the
hishest class talent in the country. The lMexican reperwire will include
all the popular national airs, as well as the favoritk selections fram
zarzuslas, etc., sung Ly the most prominent aritists.

At the plant established in this city the master records will
be taken. These will then bs forwarded to the Edlson latoratory, at Oran-
ge, N. J., Tfor meking the well known Edison gold moulded rscords, ons of
Mr. Bdison's latest inveatlions Iin connsetlon twith the phonograph, wiich
iz largely responsible for the inecreased popularlity of thls instrument.

Geos. Je. Verner, cne of “tha best record gxpertvs of the Ddison laboratory

The int=rests of the Natienal Phconograph Co. are represented in this
repuxlic by Ralph Caﬁaﬁas, 7ho 1s well kxnown ameng the English speaking
residenes ©f this cisy. 7, Cahaflas returned to this city sane six weeks
ago, oo has hween aviending to ths necessary preliminary arrangements in

vith the rzcord wlant, as well as other details of the com-




